Legistar #140264
DISTRICT ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Bids and Proposals
ner ¢ President and Village Board of Trustees
FROM Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE : June 24, 2014 Agenda Date: July 17, 2014
TITLE FY2014 Bituminous Mix Purchase

SUBMITTED BY: Tom Ellis, Operations Superintendent, Public Works

RESULTS:
Date Bids Were Published _ Bidding Closed

Total Number of Bids Received
Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications

Bid Security Required [Yes [INo

Performance Bond Required [JYes [ INo

Were Any Bids Withdrawn [JYes [INo
If yes, explain:

Waiver of Bids Requested? DYes [INo

If yes, explain: Dupage Material has multiple locations and the ability to supply the amount of
material needed to complete the project
Award Recommended to Lowest [Yes [ INo
Responsible Bidder?
If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:

Engineer’s Estimate/Budget Estimate $274,866.00

Amount of Award $274,866.00

101.270.310.73310 - $61,500, 410.710.725.73310 proj.#RM PROG 22- $28,000, 410.710.725.73310
proj.#RM PROG 24-$185,700.00

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:
See attached Memo

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously Xyes [ JNo
If yes, was quality of work acceptable DdYes [CINo
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-12957 DYes XINo
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply XYes

REVIEW (as nceded):

Village Attorney XX Date

Finance Director XX Date

Village Manager XX Date




Memorandum

To: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager

Through: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works }/

From: Tom Ellis, Operations Superintendenm_
Date: June 23, 2014
Subject: FY 2014 Bituminous Mix Purchase

The Village of Lombard’s in-house paving program is conducted using Village owned equipment
and rented equipment. Once paving commences and the equipment has been rented, unexpected

delays in getting materials can be costly in additional days of rental charges. Dupage Material

Company has been the material supplier for the Village for the last 2 years. Dupage Material has

multiple locations to pick up asphalt and the material has been readily available. Other

companies have had difficulty supplying asphalt in the quantities our crews need to finish a job.

Three local asphalt companies have provided quotes for binder and surface asphalt, Dupage
Material provided the lowest quote for both asphalt binder and surface,

Vendor N-50 Surface N-50 Binder
Dupage Material (K-Five) $53.85 $46.65
Arrow /Healy Asphalt $54.00 $46.50
Dukane Asphalt $54.50 $48.00

Public Works is requesting a waiver of bids and award of a contract to DuPage Materials
Company not to exceed $274,866.00 to purchase Bituminous Mix during FY2014.

Please present this item to the Village Board for consideration at the July 17, 2014 meeting.



